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TO: Ann Campbell, Mayor and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Rory D. Echer, Sergeant Ames Police Department
DATE: December 02, 2009

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
December 08, 20009.

The Council agenda for December 08, 2009, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

Class C Liquor w/Outdoor Service — Cazador Mexican Restaurant, 3605 Lincoln Way
Class E Liquor & C Beer — A.J.”s Market, 129 Welch Avenue Suite 101

Class C Liquor w/Outdoor Service — The Café, 2616 Northridge Pkwy

Class E Liquor, C Beer, & B Wine — Cub Foods, 3121 Grand Avenue

Class C Beer — Swift Stop #7, 2700 Lincoln Way

Class C Liquor — Tip Top Lounge, 201 E. Lincoln Way

Class C Liquor w/Outdoor Service — Aunt Maude’s, 543-547 Main Street

Class C Beer — Swift Stop #6, 125 6™ Street

A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations for the listed establishments and the
police department would recommend renewal: The Café, Tip Top Lounge, Aunt Maude’s, Cazador, and
Swift Stop #6.

A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found the following violation for Swift Stop #7 during
the renewal period. On April 09, 2009 an employee of the Swift Stop #7 was cited for sale of alcohol to
underage, compliance check. (case 09-7483) The Police Department would recommend renewal.

A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found the following violation for Cub Foods during the
renewal period. On April 09, 2009 an employee of Cub Foods was cited for sale of alcohol to underage,
compliance check. (case 09-7473) The Police Department would recommend renewal.

A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found the following violations for A.J.”s Market during
the renewal period. On April 09, 2009 an employee of A.J.”s Market was cited for sale of alcohol to
underage, compliance check, (case 09-7491). On October 12, 2009 an employee of A.J.’s Market was cited
for providing tobacco to a minor, compliance check. The Police Department would recommend renewal.



